Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes Tuesday, June 28, 2022 4:30 - 6:30PM Zoom Meeting

Members Attending: Teresa M., Adam L., Gabi G-R., Cecily H., Brittany K., Sheri P., Donna-Marie D., Glenn "Bo" B., Sunny G., Catherine L. Members Unexcused: Nicole Burdsall, Michele Vennker Members Excused: Lucy Cook, Pam Pearce, Sherry Chenell Staff: Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Loehr Guests: Amber Hatkoff

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish Quorum (8 members), Approval of Minutes - President	 Teresa brought the meeting to order at 4:45pm and established quorum. May minutes approved as written. 1st: Teresa 2nd: Adam Introductions done and visitors welcomed. 	
Opioid Settlement Presentation-Mary Rumbaugh	 CC is receiving the national settlement focused on mitigating harm due to opioid addiction. Oregon saw more that 50% increase in fatalities in a 1-year period. New funding over 18 years. Strategic interventions Oregon will get 325m and CC will be getting 13.7m. First payment in July to front load 45% of those funds and the rest over the remaining years. Save lives, evidence-based decisions, youth prevention, racial equity, fair and transparent process. 9 abatement strategies Mary gave examples of what the strategies are regarding the different areas of focus. PH had already started listening to sessions regarding this topic and identify needs and service gaps across the service spectrum. BH would like to do some additional listening sessions. Create steering committee. Have both internal and external representation. Waiting to present proposal to BCC. 	Mary will give more updates when proposal is approved.
Review Priorities for 2022 & Action Items - All	Mary went through each priority item and reviewed what some action items would be and what we have already accomplished.	Possible future focus planning on action item #3 regarding school district's curriculum

Committee Reports - All	 Advocacy/Legislative Committee - Mary said we are gearing up for long session. Lots of bills. Some to fix past bills and some for new investments. Address issues of statute regarding Aid & Assist and protecting Local MH Authorities. Nominating Committee - Voting for Exec Committee & Open recruitment for expiring members. 1st: Teresa 2nd: Adam Sub-Committee (Older Adult) - Sunny talked about a few articles regarding loneliness. 	
	 Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update - This month we had a presentation from the postvention team-they do amazing work in the community support folks after a suicide. This is so important as postvention is the first step in prevention. Clackamas County does not yet have funding for postvention-this is extra work that folks are including. I would love to have our postvention folks present to our group, and perhaps discuss how the county might fund and expand this work. Work Force Updates - Some providers are offering hiring bonuses. Bill passed for funding for provider to apply for funds to increase pay for workforce. Cascadia was awarded funds. Health share are increase their rates for services provided by 	Jeffrey can present on postvention in CC.
	 providers for Medicaid members. Director Update - Mary advised that HB 5205 was passed and allocated money to CC receiving 4.7 million. Mary presented proposal to state, and that the priority is for aid & Assist. Looking to purchase a hotel. 30 rooms total. Partner with Supported housing for ongoing of program. Housing authority has property for sale and is more short term. Gave brief update of the BHRN's in CC. Mary will give a visual update at a future meeting. 	
	988 passed and launching on 7/16. Lots to still figure out. Local crisis lines will continue to take calls. Lines for Life will be manning that line for the state of Oregon.	
Round Table	 Gabi-Compared Germany to USA and why USA still has problems that Germany has overcome. Catherine-Showed of robot dog that she has to help with loneliness. Sunny- None Adam- Talked about school shootings and about how some of the shooters have been through active shooter trainings because they got it when they were in schools. Mary- None Teresa- Afraid of kids having to be in schools. Teresa talked about how to promote people applying for these additional programs starting up when we don't have enough to fill current workforce. Reach out to youth to see what is the best way to engage them? 	

	 Sheri- Talked to Cody with housing to help her program along. Sheri will be writing a proposal for funding for young adults. Amber- Thank you Bo- Interested on helping on getting youth engagement 	
Public Comment	Catherine talked about how Air BNB is putting alcohol out as a way to increase rating and how she encourage hosts not to do that.	
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion - All	Meeting adjourned at pm • Proposed agenda: TBD • Have Jeffrey and Stacy present about their program expansion/postvention. • BHRN update and 988 implementation	Natalie will send menus to council for ordering food
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, July 26, 2022, from 4:30–6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic Please RSVP to Natalie Spilman at <u>NLoehr@clackamas.us</u> or (503) 742-5924.	